

# Curriculum Vitae

My name is Dara Marisa. I am Indonesian broadcaster highly motivated and passionate about film, fashion and art. I would like to be rewarded the opportunity to contribute my interpersonal, motivational & leadership skills while developing experience to benefit the team goals and corporate mission.

## Education

Bachelor degree in Communication studies at The London School of Public Relations-Jakarta

## Skills

Adaptability, Creativity, Communication, Teamwork, Multi-tasking, Critical thinking, Video editing, Microsoft office, Photography, Videography.

Photoshop	★★★★★
Indesign	★★★★
Premiere pro	★★★★★
Finalcut pro	★★★★
Ms office	★★★★★
Hand Drawing	★★★★★

Address: Komp. Bumi Dirgantara Permai Skadron 9.  
Jl. Atang Sanjaya Blok G no.11, Jati Asih, Bekasi  
Phone : 089663468693  
Email : daramarisa9@gmail.com



## Experiences

(in addition : [www.linkedin.com/in/daramarisa](http://www.linkedin.com/in/daramarisa))

**2013**

### SPIN Production

responsible as Production Assistant, Camera Person, and Video Editor for sneak peak of documentary film "Teater Tanpa selesai - the existence of Teater Koma".

**2014 - 2016**

### iNewsTV - Creative

Responsible in creative concept, during pre-production until post-production and working on regular talkshow program named : Logika Ahmad Dhani, Night Project, NewsDotPol and another festive program named iNews Maker Award 2015 - 2016.

**2016-2017**

### Famous.ID Network

- **Famous ID Youtube Channel** (Production Assistant) Working on regular Famous.ID youtube Channel Called Cek Ombak, Creator's Profile and Kreator Bicara.

and another collaboration project such as :

- **The Big Start Indonesia** ( as Asst. Producer)- arranging business meetings, support Editors requirement.

- **Youtube Rewind Indonesia 2016** ( as Konsumsi)- finding locations to be used, obtaining all police and other governmental permits as Location Manager, and coordinating the logistics and meal for the production at the day of shooting.

- **Unity in Diversity (on Rani Ramadhani's Youtube Channel)** ( as Production Assistant)- making mood board for talent costume, breaking down the script shot-by shot and drawing up shooting schedule, preparing props and equipment, directing the talent.

- **Web Series : Menanti Senja** ( as Director)- Direct the actors and Manage the technical aspects of filming including the camera, sound, lighting and working with editor through the many technical processes of editing.

**Okt 2017 - Nov 2017**

### Okane Media

- **The Big Start Indonesia Season 2** ( as Freelance Production Assistant & Unit Production)- facilitate and managing production costs day by day, arranging lunches, dinners and other requirements from talents and crew.

### Dyandra Promosindo

- **Muslim Fashion Festival 2018** ( as Project Based Event)- Designer Coordinator Muslim Fashion Festival , Stage Manager Pre-event campaign "Road To Muslim Fashion Festival 2018" goes to 5 cities (Jakarta, Bandung, Surabaya, Makassar, Yogyakarta)